From: Louis Garcia

To: PERC, Filing (PERC)

Subject: Petition Filing

Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 2:18:45 PM
Attachments: Noxious Weeds Showing of Interest Cards.pdf

External Email

Hello,

Below is a representation petition. Sending this over email as your e-filing system is offline:

Parties

Employer:King County
Contact: Angela Marshall
Title: Deputy Director

Email: amarshall@kingcounty.gov

Petitioner: PROTEC17
Contact: Louis Garcia
Title: Organizer

Email: louis@protecl7.org

Type of Request
Inclusion of unrepresented employees - to have

a group of employees added to an existing bargaining unit as described in WAC 391-25-440.

Bargaining Unit
Department or Division: DNRP WLRD

Description of existing bargaining unit: Positions listed under Addendum A of the 2021 -
2024 17A contract between PROTEC17 and King: https://www.protec17.org/wp-
content/uploads/2018/12/17A-2021-2024.pdf

Number of employees in existing bargaining unit: 424

Description of proposed bargaining unit: Positions listed under Addendum A of the 2021 -
2024 17A contract between PROTEC17 and King: https://www.protec17.org/wp-
content/uploads/2018/12/17A-2021-2024.pdf PLUS Noxious Weeds Control Specialists 1 &

2, Educator Consultant 1, Education Specialist 1, and Administrative Assistant
Number of employees in proposed bargaining unit: 24

Submitter Info
Submitter Name: Louis Garcia
Submitter Title: Organizer

Submitter Email: louis@protecl7.org
Submitted Date: 8/14/24

Best,
Louis Garcia (he/him)
PROTEC17 Organizer
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Phone: (425) 628-5972

Email: louis@ptel7.org
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